



Sajid Mehmood



Profile

I am freelance web developer, with 1 year of work experience within the industry. I am looking for a position in a small to mid-sized growing firm where I can use my skills to their full potential.



Contact

0304-2025504

Al-Quresh town phase 2
Sher shah road Multan

Sajidmehmood7168@gmail.com



Skills

HTML/CSS – Advanced
WordPress – Advanced
E-Commerce – Advanced
WordPress/Genesis - Advanced
PHP/MySQL – Intermediate
Photoshop Pro – Intermediate
JavaScript – Basic
Server-side maintenance-intermediate



Work Experience

Call Centre Representative 2015 - 2017
Utility Access

As a call centre representative and do my best to maintain leads and achieve daily basis goals which includes my responsibilities for making contracts with customers and resolve their dispute with suppliers

- I have record sales of 12 contracts a month.
- I have improved my communication skills especially in British English.
-

WordPress Web Developer 2018 - 2019
Access Group SMC (LTD)

As a WordPress Web Developer, I fulfil demands of customers by providing them quality work I have experienced USA based projects and Develop elegant dynamic sites for them.

- USA fundraising was one of my mega projects.
- I am willing to learn latest programming languages.
- I have design more than 7 sites for this company.



Education

BS-Information Technology 2016- 2020
M.N.S university of agriculture
Multan

FSC(Pre-Engineering) 2014 – 2016
A.P.S Multan

Matric
Fauji Foundation Model School 2012 – 2014



Hobbies & interests

I love working as freelancer for completing competitive projects and build good relationship with customers and interested in blog reading related to freelancing.